
Kav Flm 

F": 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, December 11,2000 8:13 AM 

Kathleen Arant; Margie Howard 
RE: Docket No. 001643-TP 

GY Rynn 

Importance: High 

Please revise docket title to read: 

Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement with 
Metropolitan Telecommunications, Inc. 

Tlus is the title reflected in the recommendation. Thanks! 

--Original Message-- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, December 11,2OOO 7:25 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Linda Williams 
Cc: Kathleen Arant; Marge Howard 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001643-TP 

Gm, please check the title as it is in CMS now and let me know if it's correct, or what needs to change. 

-Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Saturday, December 09,2000 1:s PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams 
Cc: Kathleen Arant; Margie Howard; lmberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 001643-TP 
Importance: High 

After closely reviewing Document No. 15472-00, I have come to the conclusion that the Rec is correct for ths docket. Since the 
parties are not adopting the entire agreement (not adopting attachment ll), thus 1s considered a negotiated agreement. Please revise 
docket-title to reflect that thus is a negotiated agreement. Thanks! 

Kathleen, see me, please. Thanks' 
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